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20 April 2022 
 
Dear Madam 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) (ENGLAND) 
ORDER 2016 
APPLICATION NO: 22/00360/COUNOT 
PROPOSAL: Proposed conversion of an agricultural building into a dwellinghouse. (Barn 

B) 
LOCATION: 5 Hunters Chase Ardleigh Colchester Essex 
 

Thank you for your notification on the above matter which was received on 25 February 2022 and 
made valid on 2 March 2022 and was allocated the reference 22/00360/COUNOT. 
 
I can now advise you that this proposal will not require prior approval of the Local Planning 
Authority.  
 
The proposal constitutes permitted development as defined in Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of the 
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as 
amended) and may therefore be carried out providing that it is wholly in accordance with the 
legislation. 
 
Conditions 
 1 The development must not begin before the occurrence of the receipt by the applicant from 

the local planning authority of a written notice of their determination that such prior approval 
is not required. 

     
 Reason - In order to comply Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of The Town and Country 

Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended). 
 
 2 The development must be carried out (b) where prior approval is not required, or where 

sub-paragraph (11)(c) applies, in accordance with the details provided in the application 
referred to in sub-paragraph (1), unless the local planning authority and the developer 
agree otherwise in writing. 

     
 Reason - In order to comply Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of The Town and Country 

Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended). 
 
 3 Development under Class Q is permitted subject to the condition that development under 

Class Q(a), and under Class Q(b), if any, must be completed within a period of 3 years 
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starting with the prior approval date. 
     
 Reason - In order to comply Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of The Town and Country 

Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended). 
 
 4 If during construction/demolition works evidence of potential contamination is encountered, 

works shall cease and the site fully assessed to enable an appropriate remediation plan to 
be developed. Works shall not re-commence until an appropriate remediation scheme has 
been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority and the 
remediation has been completed. 

 Upon completion of the building works, this condition shall not be discharged until a closure 
report has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
closure report shall include details of; 

 a) Details of any sampling and remediation works conducted and quality assurance 
certificates to show that the works have been carried out in full in accordance with the 
approved methodology. 

 b) Details of any post-remedial sampling and analysis to show the site has reached the 
required clean-up criteria shall be included in the closure report together with the necessary 
documentation detailing what waste materials have been removed from the site. 

 c) If no contamination has been discovered during the build then evidence (e.g. photos or 
letters from site manager) to show that no contamination was discovered should be 
included. 

    
 Reason - To ensure that any risks from land contamination to the future users of the land 

and neighbouring land are minimised. 
  
 5 Should any asbestos containing materials be present on the development site, or used 

within the original construction of the building in question, they must be safely removed by a 
qualified contractor, with relevant transfer notes being obtained to confirm safe and 
responsible removal and disposal. 

    
 Reason - to protect the health of site workers and end users 
  
If you require any clarification on this matter or further information, please contact the case officer 
Naomi Hart on 686137. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Graham Nourse 
Assistant Director 
Planning Service 


